

Name: Shri.Vijaykumar Kishanrao Paikrao
Designation: Associat Professor
Mobile: 9403774529
E-mail: paikrao_vk@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac
PROFILE:



Shri. Vijaykumar Kishanrao Paikrao born in 18th Dec. 1970. Obtained his master degree in Marathi language and literature (1993) Education in (1995) and mass communication journalism in (1998) from Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University Aurangabad. after education in five year in Foster Development collage of Education, Aurangabad. Abhinav collage of education Latur and Govt. Technical High School Aurangabad as lecturer. He joined YCMOU as a lecturer in 2000. He promoted as a Associate Professor, in 2014 Prestigious School of Education. (SOE) YCMOU.

He Specialist in Teacher Education, Distance Education., Educational Journalism, Rural Development and Social Change. 120 publication in Journals. Proceedings of International / National/State conferences and Chapters in Books. He has focused in the research and Extension issues in School Management and Innovation. His More than 500+ popular article in published verves magazine.

He is presently Program Coordinator for Domestic Workers Skills Development, Diploma in Guidance and Concealing and Diploma in Evidence-based Teaching Practices. YCMOU. Also he is Exertive Editor Samwad Patrika and Head, Mahakavi Wamandada Kardak Chair.

He was resource person for 50 Interactive Web-Radio Sessions held from time to time on School Education Innovation and Social change related topics. He is a resource person for many training programmers, seminars and workshops. Delivered many invited talks at Universities Study Center and Institutes. He is widely involved in course design, courseware development, instructional design, course writing and editing of course materials for various programmers. He was School council member for schools of Education, Humanity and Social science , Commerce and Management and Health Science. and Academic Council in YCMOU.

He is a Life member of Kusumagrahj Pratishthan, NAB Maharashtra unit, Maharashtra State secondary teacher Educators Association, and VTM Member NCTE Delhi.

Education:		
1	Master of Arts (Marathi Language and Literature)	University :Marathwada University Aurangabad (Maharashtra) Discipline : Humanity and Social science Year of Passing :1993
2	Master of Education	University : Dr.Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University Aurangabad (Maharashtra) Discipline : Education Year of Passing:1995 Research / Dissertation Topic: (औरंगाबाद शहरातील माध्यमिक शाळेतील सांस्कृतिक कार्यक्रमात येणाऱ्या अडचणींचा चिकित्सक अभ्यास)
3	Master of Mass Communication and journalism	University : Dr.Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University Aurangabad (Maharashtra) Discipline : journalism Year of Passing: 1998 Research / Dissertation Topic: (औरंगाबाद आकाशवाणी केंद्राचे शालेय प्रसारण एक चिकित्सक अभ्यास)
4	Bachelor of Arts	University :-Marathwada University Aurangabad (Maharashtra) Discipline : Humanity and Social science

		Year of Passing: 1994
5	Bachelor of Education	University Dr.Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University Aurangabad (Maharashtra) Discipline : Education Year of Passing:1991
6	Bachelor of journalism	University: Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Mrathwada University Aourangabad (Maharashtra) Discipline: journalism Year of Passing:1996
7	SET (Education)	University: University Grant Commission , and University of Pune Discipline : Education Year of Eligible : 1998
8	Diploma in School Management	University : Yashwantrao Chavhan Maharashtra Open University Nashik Discipline : Education Year of Passing:2006
9	Post Graduate Diploma in Gandhian Thought	University : Yashwantrao Chavhan Maharashtra Open University Nashik Discipline : Humanity and Social sciences Year of Passing: 2008

WORK EXPERIENCE: 25+ year

Position held	Name of the Organization Institution	Duration			Responsibilities Performed
		From	To	Years	
Associate Professor	Yashwantrao Chavhan Maharashtra Open University Nashik	23-10-2014	To	Till Up	Program, Course, content Development, Program Evaluation. Study Center, Co-ordination Management Monitoring & Implementation. Extension & Research Innovation
Assistant Professor	Yashwantrao Chavhan Maharashtra Open University Nashik	23-10-2000	To	22-10-2014	Program, Coerce, content Development, Program Evaluation Study Center, Co-ordination Management Monitoring &Implementation. Extension & Research Innovation.
Lecturer	Abhinav Collage Of Education, Latur	22-09-1998	To	22-10-2000	Teaching, Learning Evaluation Extension Research & Management
Lecturer	Foster Development Collage Of Education, Aurangabad	16-07-1996	To	21-09-1998	Teaching, Learning Evaluation Extension Research & Management
Gust Lecturer	Govt. Technical High School, Aurangabad	Aug 1994	To	21-09-1998	Teaching, Learning & Evaluation

PUBLICATIONS:

- BOOKS: 10
- CHAPTERS IN BOOKS: 10
- RESEARCH PAPERS: 50 (including Journal Publications)
- POLICY DOCUMENTS: 15
- UNITS WRITTEN: 25

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODY/ STATUTORY BODY (INTERNAL/ EXTERNAL):

Sr. No.	Membership of Professional Body / Statutory Body	Name of Statutory Body / Institution	Period From	Period To
1	Life Member MSSTEA	Maharashtra State secondary teacher Educators Association.	29-09-2009	Till up
2	Life Member NAB Maharashtra	National Association for the blind unit Maharashtra	2014	Till up
3	Education School Council Member	School Council, School of Education	1-07-2008 & 2017	30-06-2011 & 2020
4	Humanity and Social science Council Member	School Council, School of Humanity Social science	Sep 2008	Aug 2011
5	Commerce and Management School Council Member	Commerce and Management School Council	Jun 2008	July 2011
6	Academic Council Member	YCM Open University Nashik	2010	2013
7	Health science School Council Member	YCM Open University Nashik	2017	2020
8	Kusumagraj Pratisthan Nashik Life Time Member	Kusumagraj Pratisthan Nashik Member	29-09-2009	Till Up
9	Educational Editorial board Member	Sanwad Partrika (Monthly Journal) YCMOU	Dec. 2000	Till Up
10	Chairman Board of work Experience Subject	Maharashtra Sate Balbharti, Pune	18-march 2013	2016
11	Membar Secretary Student Welfear & Extra Mural Studies	YCMOU Nashik	2009	2011

FELLOWSHIP/AWARDS:

Sr. No	Name of The Fellowship/Awards	Granting /Awarding Institution	Year
1	Excellence Research paper Awards	Uma Education College pandarpur and Maharashtra State Secondary teacher Educators Association.	19-20 Jan 2013
2	Excellence Research paper Awards	Collage of Education Barshi Dist. Solapaur & MSSTEA	31 March & 1 April 2012
3	Aadarsh Samaj Seva Purskar	Bhim -Phule samajik Vikas Sanstha Niphad Dist. Nashik	2013
4	Awards of Sanmanpatra on teacher day	Maharashtra knowledge Corporation Ltd. Rainbow Computer Hingoli center	2016

5	Excellent Annual Self Appraisal Report,for Year 2003-2004	Registrar YCMOU	07-03-2004
6	शैक्षणिक लेखन पुरस्कार	ग्रामीण साहित्य चळवळ नाशिक	06-10-2012
7	Dr. Babasaheb Aambedkar Ptrkarita Purskar	Shikshan Sanvedan Mumbai	30 march 2008
8	Mahatma Jyotiba Phule Fellouship Award 2002	Bhartiy Dalit Sahitya Akadami Delhi -110009	2002
10	गुणवंत गुरु पुरस्कार	नेहरू युवा केन्द्रा नाशिक Code no 5118	21-04-2004
11	युवा मित्र पुरस्कार	नेहरू युवा केन्द्र नाशिक Code no 5118	2013
12	प्रा.डॉ.व.दि. कुलकर्णी स्मृती लेखन पुरस्कार	महाराष्ट्र भारतीय शिक्षण मंडळ, मुंबई	10 April 2016
13	शिक्षण रत्न पुरस्कार	ओबीसी फाऊंडेशन, मुंबई	30 जून 2012
14	विशेष लेख पुरस्कार	सा.नाशिक बिनधास्	2018

Official Address:

School of Education

Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University

Nashik – 422 222. Maharashtra, India

(Prof. Vijaykumar Paikrao)

Signature of the Candidate